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ADDENDUM # 1 

 

From:  Lena L. Butler, Purchasing Supervisor 

To:  All Bidders 

Project:  RFB 2015-21009-Hugh Macrae Park Multi-use Trail Construction  

Date:  September 22, 2014 

              

This addendum is issued regarding questions received in response to “RFB # 2015-21009-

HUGH MACRAE PARK MULTI-USE TRAIL CONSTRUCTION” and is hereby made a part 

of said Request for Bids to the same extent as though it were originally therein. 

              

 
1- How long is the asphalt trail? The trail is approximately 1.5 miles. 
 
2- It is my understanding that orange fencing will not be required. We will be able to use caution tape 
and signage. Please verify.  That is correct.  The City of Wilmington has confirmed that orange fencing 
will not be required.  As far as safety is concerned, construction zones should be implemented such as 
traffic cones and caution tape, if needed.  If there are any holes or repairs made to the sidewalks, 
fencing is required until the repair is made.  The Parks Department can provide fencing and caution tape 
needed per the contractor’s request.  Installation and management will be the contractor’s 
responsibility.  
 
3- What do we do with excess fill?  Excess dirt will be inspected once removed for a decision to be made 
by Parks to store and use in the future.  If excess soil needs to be removed; at the discretion of the Parks 
Department, the contractor will submit a quote for removal.  Contractor will be responsible for 
removing excess dirt to specified and agreed upon sites at Hugh Macrae Park.  
 
4- So that all bidders quote the same thing... How many trees do we figure taking out, and can we grind 
the stumps V/S digging them out?  Please note that all tree removal is removed from these 
specifications.  The Parks Department will hire a contractor for the tree removal prior to 
commencement of the contract. 
 
5- It is my understanding that the county will remove and replace the split rail fence located about mid- 
way the trail. Please verify.  Yes, the County will remove and replace the split rail fence. 
 
6- Please verify that asphalt patch work will be quoted on a per yard basis.  I assume you are talking 
about patching where roots are uplifting the existing path.  Please include a price for 1,500 sq. ft. area of 
asphalt repair due to root uplift damage in the base bid.  Also, include a unit cost in case more or less is 
needed.   
 
7- Can you issue an indexed cost for the asphalt that can be adjusted at the time of construction? That 
way we all bid the same cost.  Please use the latest available monthly index from NCDOT.  
 
8- Will there be phasing on this project? In other words will we be able grade and rock the path and 
follow behind with paving on a continuous schedule? Or do we have to complete a section before 
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moving to the next section?  In order to cut cost, it should be continuous, the successful contractor and 
the Parks Department will discuss the schedule to align with the estimated schedule submitted by the 
contractor for completion of the project. (See item 3 below). 
 
9- How many locations will we have for staging and what are the locations?  We will work with the 
successful contractor on the number of staging sites and their actual locations. 
 
10- Can you put a line item in the bid form for unit cost of sidewalk replacement in case some gets 
damaged? We do not anticipate any sidewalk damage based on past experience with heavy equipment 
on this site.  However we would like each bidder to include a cubic yard unit price for removal and 
replacement of concrete sidewalks in case there is any damage. 
 
Additional Information: 

1. No striping is required by the contractor.  This will be done by the Parks Department. 
 

2. This project is to widen an existing 6ft. trail to 10 ft.  Some areas may not allow for 10 ft.  
In this situation, 8 ft. is the minimum. 
 

3. It is anticipated that the project will be awarded within two (2) weeks of the bid closing 
date.  Using a contract start date of October 20, 2014, please include an estimated 
schedule for completion of the project. 
 
 

End of Addendum 


